
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM: 01-102 
 
DATE: August 3, 2001 
 
TO: Data Communications Committee 
 
FROM: Richard E. Grundza 
 
SUBJECT: Editorial Changes to Form 8 of Sequence VG Report Forms 
  
 
 
  
 
 At the May 22, 2001 Sequence V Surveillance Panel Meeting, the panel agreed to not require 
that Fuel Dilution, TBN and Viscosity increase at 100°C measures be performed.  However, the panel 
agreed to allow these measurements be performed if requested by the test sponsor.  Form 8 has been revised 
to include a note to show that these measurements are no longer required. No revision to the version of the 
report forms or data dictionary has occurred with this editorial change.  The current report form and data 
dictionary version (20001214) is still in effect.   A copy of revised Form 8 is attached.  Copies of the report 
forms are also available at the TMC website. 
 
 
 
 
REG/reg 
 
Attachment 
 
 
C:  Sequence V Surveillance Panel 
    ftp://www.tmc.astm.cmri.cmu.edu/doc/gas/sequencev/memos/memo01-102 
 


